
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     
 
FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  
 
DATE: June 11, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 
 Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

1 Thomson Court, Markham Village 
15 Union Street, Unionville 
205 Main Street, Unionville 
209 Main Street, Unionville 
210 Main Street, Unionville 
5 Heritage Corners Lane, Part IV 

 
Files: 25 118156 HE, 25 119884 HE, 25 117553 HE, 25 120955 HE, 
             25 121016 HE, 25 121910 HE 
     

 
The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

1 Thomson Court 
(MVHCD) 

25 118156 HE Window and door replacement 

15 Union Street (UHCD) 25 119884 HE Porch repair and repainting 

205 Main Street (UHCD) 25 117553 HE Use of seasonal patio furniture 

209 Main Street (UHCD) 25 120955 HE Construction of a retaining wall and the 
laying of stone pavers 

210 Main Street (UHCD) 25 121016 HE Installation of bollards in the parking lot 

5 Heritage Corners Lane 
(Part IV) 

25 121910 HE Installation of a white picket fence 

 

 



Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
 
File Path: Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\Heritage Permits Monthly Delegated Approvals\2025\HM June 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  


